FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am writing to make a request for information available under the Freedom of Information Act.

Please could you provide me with details for the last three years (2023/2022/2021) of how many full-time staff:

1. work from home/remotely in a hybrid form (i.e. dividing their time between office and remote/home working)?
55 employees have a permanent home working contract.  The remainder of the organisation have a contract to work from Leicester City Council buildings however, where possible the authority is flexible and allows hybrid working from Leicester City buildings and home.  These arrangements are flexible depending on individual circumstances and business need.
1771 have been identified as working flexibly.

Number of employees.

Approx 
2. work from home permanently (i.e. work from home for the majority of their contractual hours)?
55 employees are contracted to work permanently from home.
3. have been granted permission to work from abroad firstly, permanently (i.e. work from abroad for the majority of their contractual hours) and secondly, in a hybrid form (i.e. dividing their time between office and remote/home working abroad)? Please list the countries where they work from. If possible - particularly if the above numbers are low - please specify what departments they work in. 
Nil. 

4. the council employed? In other words, what were the total numbers of all full-time staff employed by the council for 2023/2023 and 2021 (broken down per year)?

2021 – 3766
2022 – 3805

2023 – 3810
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
